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26" February 2010

Re: Classroom projector installations

To Whom It May Concern:

We recently had D.1.B. Australia install short throw Epson projectors and Jed controllers in
three classrooms. I invited D.1.B. to quote for this job as [ was happy with the quality of
work they have done for us in the past.

[t was great that the representative D.I.B. sent out really knew what they were talking about.
This meant that I could explain what I wanted to do, take on D.I.B.’s advice, and together we
could arrive at a superior solution.

There was plenty of leeway from D.I.B. in scheduling this well organised installation. The
technicians did a great job with the installation.

[ would be happy to use D.I.B. for further installation works.

Yours sincerely,

Robert Perdomo
Network Administrator



